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Bill Ursel

From: Bill Ursel
Sent: September 27, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Bobbie Selinger
Cc: Maria Kotsetas
Subject: FW: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Bobbie. Ben will be presenting ‘Planning 101’ to DWCA; 
 

 Sept. 28, 2022 Wed 
 7 pm via Teams 

o Joren and two other board members will attend 
o Maia and I will also attend  

 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Bill Ursel  
Sent: September 23, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: Bobbie Selinger <BSELINGE@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
Hi Maria. Please see Bobbie’s revised direction on the ask of DWCA. 
 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Bobbie Selinger <BSELINGE@regina.ca>  
Sent: September 23, 2022 2:51 PM 
To: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
HI Bill, 
 
It’s likely just this resource, I don’t see the Councillor submitting information on an ongoing basis or at least there is no 
need determine that now.  
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Thanks, 
Bobbie  
 

From: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:52 PM 
To: Bobbie Selinger <BSELINGE@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
Hi Bobbie. That was my mistake. So we are looking at using DWCA website/FB as a reference point for info that results 
from the Oct. 3 mtg. and further information about community updates. Residents would be directed to the site as a 
reference point.  Councillor Zachidniak would then submit info ongoing to be posted on the DWCA website/FB page.  
 
Maria please pass the revised request on to Joren and please let Bobbie and I know.  
 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Bobbie Selinger <BSELINGE@regina.ca>  
Sent: September 23, 2022 1:39 PM 
To: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
Hi to you both,  
 
Just to clarify, I was hoping they would post the public information from the meeting as a place residents could be 
directed to for reference. At this point it’s likely going to be a Q&A document. So for example there would be a question 
related to snow clearing for the area with an answer – we are still developing the document so I don’t have it 
specifically.  
 
I wasn’t looking for them to promote the event. Can we clarify the request?  
 

From: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11:07 AM 
To: Bobbie Selinger <BSELINGE@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
Hi Bobbie. Via Maria, Joren is checking internally with Dieppe/Westerra re; promoting the Oct. 3/22 event with 
Councillor Zachidniak. 
 
Do you/Councillor want to send the info to Maria to pass on to Joren or send directly to Joren? 
 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
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Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca>  
Sent: September 23, 2022 9:50 AM 
To:  
Cc: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca> 
Subject: Re: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG 
 
Goodmorning,  
 
 
Thank you that would be awesome. Yes it is the Councillor's event. Just exploring options, to help get the word out.  
 
If Julie is able, please let me know and  I will forward  a poster or  some type of communication. 
 
Thank you again. 
 
mk 
 
 
Maria Kotsetas 
Community Consultant, Community Capacity Building 
Park, Recreation & Cultural Services 
City Planning & Community Development 
 
P: (306) 777-7362 
F: (306) 777-6828 
 
E: mkotseta@regina.ca 
 
Regina.ca 
 
  
 
  
 
  

From: J Burton  
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:22 PM 
To: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Re: OCTOBER 3RD MTG  
  
My understanding is that the October 3rd meeting was with the councillor.  I'll check with Julie though to see if we can 
link to the event or post it as you suggest.    
 
Joren 
 
On Thu., Sep. 22, 2022, 8:16 p.m. Maria Kotsetas, <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi Joren 
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28(1)



4

 
Thank you for the meeting lastnight. I appreciate being able to be part of it. Administration is asking if you would be 
willing to post information on the Dieppe/Westerra website or FB page about the Oct. 3, 2022 mtg, that my 
manager,  Bobbie/or Councillor could provide?  
 
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
 
  
 
  
 
  

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies.  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.  























































1

Bill Ursel

From: Carolyn Fafard <cdfafard@sasktel.net>
Sent: September 27, 2022 4:07 PM
To: Ray Morgan
Subject: [External email] 1701 Horizons Way - Google Maps

 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious. 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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Bill Ursel

From: Janice Grandel
Sent: October 3, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Ray Morgan
Cc: Russell Eirich; Doug Loeppky; Mike Robinson
Subject: Re: Sereda Park

I will go do a walk thru today and check out what’s happening.  
 
Thanks 
Janice  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ray Morgan <RMORGAN@regina.ca> 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 10:00:59 AM 
To: Janice Grandel <JGRANDEL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Russell Eirich <REIRICH@regina.ca>; Doug Loeppky <DLOEPPKY@regina.ca>; Mike Robinson 
<MROBINSO@regina.ca> 
Subject: Sereda Park  
  
Hi Janice, 
I’m going into a public meeting tonight for the Westerra residents. I thought I would do a walk through of the utility 
easement and Sereda Park in terms of conditions.  
I did notice in Sereda park that some newer trees that were planted this past June didn’t make it through the summer, 
my best guess of species is Ohio Buckeye? Not sure why they’re dead, but it could be transplant shock. 
As well, I walked through the easement, there are a few other trees that look like they’re dead as well. Not many, but a 
handful. 
  
Could you arrange to have these removed and replaced.  
  
Thanks, 
Ray 



1

Bill Ursel

From: Janice Grandel
Sent: October 3, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Ray Morgan; Russell Eirich; Doug Loeppky
Subject: Re: Sereda Park

I checked the trees in westerra and the Buckeyes are alive they dropped their leaves already. I saw possibly 3 Larch that 
look not great so I will replace them and I didn’t see any trees dying along the pathway between Sereda Park and Canola 
Pathway.  
 
All the new trees will have cage installed this month.  
 
Hope this helps  
Janice  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Russell Eirich <REIRICH@regina.ca> 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 11:02 AM 
To: Janice Grandel 
Subject: Automatic reply: Sereda Park 
  
I am away will return on Tuesday October 4, 2022. If this is urgent, please contact Ashley P Thompson at 
apthomps@regina.ca . 
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Please ensure you include Councillor Zachidniak in your follow up and closing of this concern. 
 
Thanks, 
Ray 
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Bill Ursel

From: Pat Hanley
Sent: October 4, 2022 3:20 PM
To: Deborah Bryden
Cc: Lorrie Snook; Karen Gasmo; Autumn Dawson; Laurie Shalley; Ray Morgan
Subject: Westerra open house - follow-up

Good afternoon. I am sending this on behalf of Kim. At Councillor Zachidniak’s open house last night, there was a 
resident that asked about the status of additional access roads in Westerra. Here is the context of the discussion: 
 
There are 135 single family homes being built to the west and 158 Avana units to the southeast. What additional parks 
or recreation amenities are planned for this area? Also, a number of residents wanted to know what the plans are for 
additional roads that will connect the community to Pinkie and Courtney and the timing of those plans.  
 
A response can be emailed to Brian Lunde at brian.lunde@hotmail.com (306) 537-0904. Thank you!  
 
Pat Hanley 
(Pronouns: she, her, hers) 
Executive Assistant 
Office of the Executive Director 
Citizen Services 
 
P: 306.777.7107 
E: phanley@regina.ca  
Regina.ca 
 

 
 
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.  

 
























